

Citizenship : The Netherlands
Date of Birth : 22/05/1996
Portfolio : <http://RamsesDiPerna.com>
Online cv : <https://nl.linkedin.com/in/ramsesdiperna>
Email : contact@ramsesDiPerna.com

RAMSES DI PERNA

ABOUT ME

I am an all- around programmer who is specialized in game development. Always very motivated and driven to make the best out of the projects I am working on. I love programming, it is always very challenging and every day you learn something new about it, the things you can do with it are limitless. Next to programming I like to do different kinds of sports and play games of various genres if well executed, if I find time to do so here and there.

SKILLS

Program languages;
ActionScript 3, (Unity)C#, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript,
PHP, MySQL(I), Java (& LibGdx)
Other:
- Git & SVN (Bash & SourceTree).
- Scrum.
- Gameplay & UI programming
- Basic AI & Pathfinding.
- Basic Back-end programming.
- Knowledge in Adobe and Office software.
- (Game) programming, Game Design, Game Development.

EDUCATION

MEDIACOLLEGE – AMSTERDAM – GAME DEVELOPMENT (AUG 2013 – JULY 2017)

MBO quality 4. Game development Inc. ActionScript 3 (and Unity)C#.

- Tutoring in coding ActionScript 3.
- Excellence program Studio TopNok.

MARTINUSCOLLEGE – BOVENKARSPEL – DIGITAL SERVICE DELIVERY (AUG 2009 – JULY 2013)

VMBO-Kader section Economies. Adobe and Microsoft Office.

EXPERIENCE

STICKY STUDIOS – GAMEPLAY AND UI PROGRAMMER - **INTERN** (FEB 2016 – JULY 2016)

LITTLE CHICKEN – GAMEPLAY AND UI PROGRAMMER - **INTERN** (AUG 2016 – FEB 2017)



**DIPLOMAS/
CERTIFICATES**

**DIPLOMA - APPLICATIE-EN MEDIAONTWIKKELING (GAMEDEVELOPER) - MEDIACOLLEGE
AMSTERDAM (JULY 2017)**

CERTIFICATE – EXCELLENCE PROGRAM “ TOPNOK” - MEDIACOLLEGE AMSTERDAM (JULY 2016)

CERTIFICATE – SUMMER GAME DEV 2015 - DUTCH GAME GARDEN - UTRECHT (JULY 2015)

DIPLOMA - DIGITAL SERVICE DELIVERY - MARTINUSCOLLEGE – BOVENKARSPEL (JULY 2013)



OTHER

(EVENT) GLOBAL GAME JAM 2016 – HILVERSUM

- Awards BEST GAME & BEST ART won with our game 'Nice To Mate You!'

(EVENT) PILLO SUMMER JAM 2015 - EINDHOVEN

(EVENT) SUMMER GAME DEV 2015 – DUTCH GAME GARDEN – UTRECHT

